ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Answer to Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 8-3 Date: 13/07/2017
From: Ms Selena Uibo To: Hon. Eva Lawler
Portfolio: Education Agency: Education

Subject: Public Servant International Travel

Answer

See attached



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Date: 21/06/2017

Subject: Public Servant Travel

From: Member for Arnhem, Selena Uibo MLA

To: Minister for Education, the Hon Eva Lawler MLA

Agency: Department of Education

Number: 8.3

Question: Please provide a list of all international cities or towns visited by

public servants from July 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017 and please list
the number of times the public servant has visited that location over
the last five years.

Answer:
City or Town Timing of Visit Number of public
servants travelling

Anhui province, China and October 2016 19

Hong Kong, China

Dili, Timor-Leste July 2016 3
August 2016 2
September 2016 1
September 2016 2
November 2016 1
November 2016 3
December 2016 2
December 2016 1
January 2017 2
February 2017 1

Ottawa, Canada January 2017 2

Seoul, South Korea September 2016 1

Singapore, Singapore November 2016 1

Wellington, New Zealand November 2016 1
March 2017 2

The Department of Education has been able to provide details for 1 July 2016 to 31 March
2017 only.

Information relating to travel over the last five years will not be provided by the Department of
Education as the administrative effort required to respond is excessive and would result in
undue diversion of resources from service delivery.
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